# Sunshine Coast

# Minutes

# **Ordinary Meeting**

# Thursday 13 December 2012

**Council Chambers, 9 Pelican Street, Tewantin** 

m

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ITEM		SUBJECT	PAGE NO
1	DECLA	RATION OF OPENING	1
2	RECOF	RD OF ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE	51
3	RECEII	PT AND CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES	2
4	OBLIG	ATIONS OF COUNCILLORS	2
	4.1	DECLARATION OF MATERIAL PERSONAL ON ANY ITEM OF BUSINESS	
	4.2	DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTERES	
5	MAYO	RAL MINUTE	
6	PRESE	NTATIONS	
	6.1	AUSTRALIAN MAJOR AIRPORT OF THE YEA	R AWARD 3
	6.2	PLANNING INSTITUTE OF AUSTRALIA AWAR	RDS 3
	6.3	2012 INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY CHAMPION AV	VARD4
7	REPOF	RTS DIRECT TO COUNCIL	5
	7.1	FINANCE AND BUSINESS	5
	7.1.1	OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE	REPORT 5
	7.1.2	2012/2013 BUDGET REVIEW 2	6
	7.2	INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES	7
	7.2.1	RESPONSE TO PETITION REGARDING A ACCESS TO GLENFIELDS AND WATERB ESTATES, MOUNTAIN CREEK	URY PARK
	7.3	COMMUNITY SERVICES	
	7.3.1	GLASSHOUSE MOUNTAINS SPORTS MASTER PLAN	
	7.3.2	COUNCILLOR MEDIA ENGAGEMENT PROTO	COL9

	7.3.3	MAYORAL AND COUNCILLOR DISCRETIONARY FUNDING
	7.4	EXECUTIVE OFFICE11
	7.4.1	DRAFT RURAL FUTURES STRATEGY11
	7.4.2	UNITYWATER BOARD APPOINTMENT 12
8	NOTIFIE	D MOTIONS 13
	8.1	NOTICE OF MOTIONS13
	8.1.1	NOTICE OF MOTION – PROGRESS REPORT ON FUTURE CONSTRUCTION OF VALDORA SOLAR FARM 13
	8.1.2	NOTICE OF MOTION – GUM TREE REMOVAL, IMAGE FLAT ROAD, KUREELPA14
	8.1.3	NOTICE OF MOTION – NAMBOUR TRAMWAY DEVELOPMENT15
	8.1.4	NOTICE OF MOTION – EXTENSION OF PLANNING SCHEME CONSULTATION
	8.1.5	NOTICE OF MOTION – STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS NOOSA MAIN BEACH PRECINCT
9	TABLIN	G OF PETITIONS
	9.1	PETITION – TRAFFIC REDIRECTION QUEEN STREET TO WEST TERRACE, CALOUNDRA
10	CONFID	ENTIAL SESSION
	10.1	REGIONAL STRATEGY AND PLANNING
	10.1.1	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - MAJOR PROJECT GOVERNANCE MODEL
	10.2	FINANCE AND BUSINESS
	10.2.1	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - LAND ACQUISITION
	10.3	INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
	10.3.1	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - EVANS STREET - ACQUISITION OF LAND
	10.4	EXECUTIVE OFFICE
		Page ii Sunshine Coast Regional Council

	10.4.1	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - MAJOR EVENTS SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM 2012-2013 ROUND TWO	24
11	NEXT M	EETING	25
12	MEETIN	G CLOSURE	25
13	APPEND	DICES	26
	<b>ITEM 7</b> .1	I.1 OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT - APPENDIX A – OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT	26
	ITEM 7.1	I.1 OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT - APPENDIX B – WRITE-OFF OF UNRECOVERABLE INCOME	26
	ITEM 7.1	I.2 2012/2013 BUDGET REVIEW 2 – APP A – BR2 ADJUSTMENTS	26
	ITEM 7.2	2.1 2011/2012 BUDGET REVIEW 2 – APP B – 2012/2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BR2	26
	ITEM 7.3	B.1 GLASSHOUSE MOUNTAINS SPORTS COMPLEX MASTER PLAN – APP A – GLASSHOUSE MOUNTAINS SPORTS COMPLEX MASTER PLAN	26
	ITEM 7.3	3.2 COUNCILLOR MEDIA ENGAGEMENT PROTOCOL – APP A – MEDIA ENGAGEMENT PROTOCL - COUNCILLORS	26
	ITEM 7.4	4.1 DRAFT RURAL FUTURES STRATEGY – APP A – DRAFT RURAL FUTURES STRATEGY	

<u>Please Note</u>: The resolutions as shown in *italics* throughout these minutes are the resolutions carried by the Council.

ma

#### **1 DECLARATION OF OPENING**

The Chair declared the meeting open at 9.00 am.

#### 2 RECORD OF ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

#### COUNCILLORS

Councillor M Jamieson	Mayor (Chair)
Councillor R Baberowski	Division 1
Councillor T Dwyer	Division 2
Councillor P Cox	Division 3
Councillor C Thompson	Division 4
Councillor J McKay	Division 5
Councillor C Dickson	Division 6
Councillor E Hungerford	Division 7
Councillor J O'Pray	Division 8
Councillor S Robinson	Division 9
Councillor G Rogerson	Division 10
Councillor R Green	Division 11
Councillor T Wellington	Division 12

#### EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM

Acting Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director Infrastructure Services Executive Director Acting Executive Director Finance and Business Acting Executive Director Community Services Executive Director Regional Strategy and Planning

#### **APOLOGIES**

Nil.

#### **COUNCIL OFFICERS**

Acting Financial Services Manager Asset and Investigations Manager Development Officer Community Sport and Facility Planning Manager Customer Relations Rural Futures Manager Manager Economic Services Manager Parks and Gardens Manager Major Urban Development Development Manager – Urban Development Acting Manager Property and Business Manager Transport and Engineering Services Senior Economic Development Officer – Major Events

#### **3 RECEIPT AND CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

#### Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor E Hungerford Seconded: Councillor G Rogerson

That the minutes of the Ordinary Meeting held on 15 November 2012 be received and confirmed.

Carried unanimously.

#### **4 OBLIGATIONS OF COUNCILLORS**

#### 4.1 DECLARATION OF MATERIAL PERSONAL INTEREST ON ANY ITEM OF BUSINESS

Pursuant to Section 172 of the *Local Government Act 2009*, no declarations of material personal interest were made during this meeting.

#### 4.2 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST ON ANY ITEM OF BUSINESS

Pursuant to Section 173 of the *Local Government Act 2009*, Councillor T Wellington declared a perceived conflict of interest in relation to Item 8.1.1 due to his association with an affected party.

#### 5 MAYORAL MINUTE

Nil.

#### 6 **PRESENTATIONS**

#### 6.1 AUSTRALIAN MAJOR AIRPORT OF THE YEAR AWARD

Council Resolution (OM12/184)

#### Moved: Councillor S Robinson Seconded: Councillor J O'Pray

That the award for the Australian Major Airport of the Year Award at the 2012 Australian Airports Association Annual Convention be received with gratitude.

Carried unanimously.

#### 6.2 PLANNING INSTITUTE OF AUSTRALIA AWARDS

Council Resolution (OM12/185)

#### Moved: Councillor R Green Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That the awards presented at the Planning Institute of Australia Awards to Sunshine Coast Regional Council shared with partnering agencies and consultants be received with gratitude being:

- Category From Plan to Place: Kings Beach Master Plan and DCP Award for Excellence
- Category Great Place : Kings Beach Master Plan and DCP Certificate of Commendation
- Category Great Place: Noosa Junction Bus Station Award for Excellence
- Category Cutting Edge Research & Teaching: Infill Development for Older Australians in SEQ (partnered with SCU and others) Award for Excellence.

#### 6.3 2012 INCLUSIVE COMMUNITY CHAMPION AWARD

#### Council Resolution (OM12/186)

#### Moved: Councillor J McKay Seconded: Councillor C Thompson

That the awards presented at the Inclusive Community Champion Awards from the Spinal Injuries Association be received with gratitude for:

- Stockland Stadium;
- the Aquatic and Leisure Facilities upgrades;
- the Access and Inclusion Plan; and
- the Leach Park to Tripcony Park refurbishment programs.

#### 7 REPORTS DIRECT TO COUNCIL

#### 7.1 FINANCE AND BUSINESS

#### 7.1.1 OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

File No: ECM 15 November 2012

Author: Acting Financial Services Manager Finance and Business

 Appendix:
 App A - October 2012 Financial Performance Report

 App B - Write-off of Unrecoverable Income

#### Council Resolution (OM12/187)

#### Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor C Dickson

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "October 2012 Financial Performance Report";
- (b) approve the budget amendments for operating as outlined in the October 2012 Financial Performance Report (Appendix A); and
- (c) approve the write-off of unrecoverable income relating to Unitywater as per Appendix *B*.

#### 7.1.2 2012/2013 BUDGET REVIEW 2

File No:	ECM 13 December 2012
Author:	Acting Financial Services Manager Finance and Business
Appendices:	<u>App A - BR2 Adjustments</u> <u>App B - 2012/2013 Financial Statements BR2</u>

#### Council Resolution (OM12/188)

Moved:	Councillor C Thompson
Seconded:	Councillor E Hungerford

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "2012/2013 Budget Review 2"; and
- (b) adopt the amended 2012/2013 Budget Financial Statements to include the identified operating and capital budget adjustments and associated transfers to and from reserves (Appendices A & B).

#### 7.2 INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

# 7.2.1 RESPONSE TO PETITION REGARDING ADDITIONAL ACCESS TO GLENFIELDS AND WATERBURY PARK ESTATES, MOUNTAIN CREEK

File No:ECM 13 December 2012Author:Asset and Investigations Manager<br/>Infrastructure ServicesAttachments:Att 1 - Cover Sheet Petition<br/>Att 2 - Deed of Settlement 19 June 1998<br/>Att 3 - Integrated Planning Act 1997 - Negotiated Decision Notice<br/>REC02-0099<br/>Att 4 - Report to Performance and Service Committee 30 November<br/>2010<br/>Att 5 - SM2032 Study - Department of Main Roads<br/>Att 6 - Summary of Issues and Responses<br/>Att 7 - Glenfields Evacuation Procedure March 2012

#### Council Resolution (OM12/189)

#### Moved: Councillor C Dickson Seconded: Councillor E Hungerford

#### That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Response to Petition Regarding Additional Road Access to Glenfields and Waterbury Park Estates, Mountain Creek";
- (b) provide a response to the lead petitioner that Council will not agree to progress construction of a second access road to the Glenfields Waterbury Park Estate area; and
- (c) correspond with the Department of Transport and Main Roads to give consideration to a future east west link to the estate through future upgrades of the Sunshine Motorway.
- For: Councillor T Dwyer, Councillor P Cox, Councillor C Thompson, Councillor J McKay, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor C Dickson, Councillor J O'Pray, Councillor S Robinson, Councillor G Rogerson, Councillor R Green, Councillor T Wellington and Councillor M Jamieson.
- Against: Councillor R Baberowski.

Carried.

#### 7.3 COMMUNITY SERVICES

#### 7.3.1 GLASSHOUSE MOUNTAINS SPORTS COMPLEX MASTER PLAN

File No:13 December 2012Author:Community Sport and Facility Planning Manager<br/>Community Sport and Facility Planning Development Officer<br/>Community ServicesAppendices:App A - Glasshouse Mountains Sports Complex Master Plan

#### Council Resolution (OM12/190)

Moved: Councillor R Baberowski Seconded: Councillor T Dwyer

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Glasshouse Mountains Sports Complex Master Plan";
- (b) adopt the Glasshouse Mountains Sports Complex Master Plan (Appendix A);
- (c) note that the implementation of future stages of development for the Glasshouse Mountains Sports Complex, as per the Master Plan, will be determined in accordance with the council's ten year Capital Works Program and the successful application for external funding and subsequent development priorities as outlined within this report; and
- (d) present the Glasshouse Mountains Sports Complex Master Plan to the relevant sporting and recreation user groups, to assist those organisations with future planning considerations and also in identifying and seeking external funding opportunities to supplement council's implementation costs.
- For: Councillor T Wellington, Councillor G Rogerson, Councillor S Robinson, Councillor J O'Pray, Councillor C Dickson, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor J McKay, Councillor T Dwyer, Councillor R Baberowski and Councillor M Jamieson.
- Against: Councillor R Green, Councillor C Thompson and Councillor P Cox.

Carried.

#### 7.3.2 COUNCILLOR MEDIA ENGAGEMENT PROTOCOL

File No:	ECM 13 December 2012
Author:	Manager Customer Relations Community Services
Appendices:	App A - Media Engagement Protocol - Councillors

#### Council Resolution (OM12/191)

Moved: Councillor R Green Seconded: Councillor P Cox

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Councillor Media Engagement Protocol"; and
- (b) adopt the Media Engagement Protocol Councillors (Appendix A).

#### 7.3.3 MAYORAL AND COUNCILLOR DISCRETIONARY FUNDING

File No:	ECM 13 December 2012
Author:	Executive Director Community Services Community Services
Appendices:	<u> App A - Councillor Emergent Capital Works, Minor Operational</u> Works and Discretionary Funding Policy
Attachments:	Att 1 - Councilor Emergent Capital Works, Minor Operational Works and Discretionaly Funding Policy Track Changes

#### **Motion**

#### Moved: Councillor S Robinson Seconded: Councillor G Rogerson

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Mayoral and Councillor Discretionary Funding";
- (b) adopt the amended Councillor Emergent Capital Works, Minor Operational Works and Discretionary Funding Policy (Appendix A), for the 2012/2013 financial year to include a Mayoral and Councillor discretionary funding component; and
- (c) request the Chief Executive Officer to amend the Councillor Emergent Capital Works, Minor Operational Works and Discretionary Funding Policy (Appendix A) for consideration in the 2013/2014 budget process to provide for Mayoral and Councillor discretionary funding component for a total of \$125,000; and
- (d) fund the Mayoral and Councillor Discretionary Funding component in the 2012/2013 financial year by reallocation of up to \$20,000, subject to available funds from each Councillor's Emergent Capital Works and Minor Operational Works Budget.

#### Council Resolution (OM12/192)

#### Moved: Councillor T Dwyer Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That the Mayoral and Councillor Discretionary Funding item be deferred until the Ordinary Meeting 31 January 2013.

Carried unanimously.

(Councillor T Wellington was absent for the vote on this item)

#### 7.4 EXECUTIVE OFFICE

#### 7.4.1 DRAFT RURAL FUTURES STRATEGY

File No:ECM 13 December 2012Author:Rural Futures Manager<br/>Executive OfficeAppendices:App A - Draft Rural Futures Strategy

#### Council Resolution (OM12/193)

Moved: Councillor J McKay Seconded: Councillor R Baberowski

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Draft Rural Futures Strategy"; and
- (b) approve the release of the Draft Rural Futures Strategy (Appendix A) for public consultation and feedback between 7 January 2013 and 22 February 2013.

Carried unanimously.

#### **PROCEDURAL MOTION**

Moved: Councillor M Jamieson Seconded: Councillor C Thompson

That Council allow an introduction of a new item of business into the Agenda for the Ordinary Meeting held on 13 December 2012 namely the Unitywater Board Appointment report.



#### 7.4.2 UNITYWATER BOARD APPOINTMENT

File No:	ECM
Author:	Executive Director
	Executive Office

Council Resolution (OM12/194)

Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor E Hungerford

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Unitywater Board Appointment"; and
- (b) resolve to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer, in consultation with the Mayor and the Finance and Water Portfolio Councillor, the power to appoint a Member to the Board of the Northern SEQ Distributor-Retailer Authority pursuant to s.33(2) of the South East Queensland Water (Distribution and Retail Restructuring) Act 2009 to fill the existing vacancy.

#### 8 NOTIFIED MOTIONS

8.1 NOTICE OF MOTIONS

# 8.1.1 NOTICE OF MOTION – PROGRESS REPORT ON FUTURE CONSTRUCTION OF VALDORA SOLAR FARM

File No: Statutory Meetings

Author: Councillor S Robinson Notice of Motion

Council Resolution (OM12/195)

Moved: Councillor S Robinson Seconded: Councillor T Dwyer

That Council request the Chief Executive Officer to prepare a report updating Council on progress in relation to the future construction of a Solar Farm at Valdora be presented for the next Council Ordinary Meeting on 31 January 2013.

Carried unanimously.

Councillor T Wellington declared a perceived conflict of interest in this matter (as defined in section 173 of the *Local Government Act 2009*) due to his association with an affected party. Councillor T Wellington remained in the meeting for the debate and decision on this matter.

# 8.1.2 NOTICE OF MOTION – GUM TREE REMOVAL, IMAGE FLAT ROAD, KUREELPA

File No: Statutory Meetings

Author: Councillor G Rogerson Notice of Motion

Council Resolution (OM12/196)

#### Moved: Councillor G Rogerson Seconded: Councillor E Hungerford

That Council authorise/request the Chief Executive Officer to:

- (a) approve the removal of 2 Blue Gum trees situated in the road reserve adjacent to Lot 7 RP 133308; 538 Image Flat Road, Kureelpa; and one Blue Gum tree situated in the road reserve adjacent to Lot 2 RP 848540, 530 Image Flat Road, Kureelpa to alleviate the residents and Divisional Councillor's genuine concern to personal safety in the event of possible wind and storm occurrences which may result in failure of the trees and/or their limbs;
- (b) replace the trees identified in (a) above with a tree species that is most appropriate in scale, location and appearance as such trees relate to the adjacent residential use; and
- (c) acknowledge the precautionary principle in regards to safety and well-being as it relates to trees in the public realm.
- For: Councillor G Rogerson, Councillor S Robinson, Councillor J O'Pray, Councillor C Dickson, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor J McKay, Councillor P Cox, Councillor T Dwyer, Councillor R Baberowski and Councillor M Jamieson.
- Against: Councillor T Wellington, Councillor R Green and Councillor C Thompson.

Carried.

#### **PROCEDURAL MOTION**

Moved: Councillor T Dwyer Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That Council grant Councillor G Rogerson an extension of time to speak further on the motion.

#### 8.1.3 NOTICE OF MOTION - NAMBOUR TRAMWAY DEVELOPMENT

File No: Statutory Meetings

Author: Councillor G Rogerson Notice of Motion

#### <u>Motion</u>

#### Moved: Councillor G Rogerson Seconded: Councillor J McKay

#### That Council:

- (a) request the Chief Executive Officer in consultation with the Divisional Councillor, to bring to Council a report including an issues paper for the development of the Nambour Tramway utilising the existing heritage listed sugar cane locomotive line with such reports to cover the following:
  - outline of the proposal;
  - proposed ownership and operations of rolling stock;
  - route alignment;
  - property tenure issues;
  - essential infrastructure required;
  - planning and approval issues;
  - key stakeholders and any agreements required;
  - · community aspirations and limitations;
  - cost estimates for
    - o construction (Capital Costs);
    - o operating costs;
    - o revenue potential
  - other items as relevant;
- (b) following on from the issues paper, that Council consider the funding and implementation of the 'Mill Street' end of the railway line, in the most timely quarterly budget review process or the 2013/2014 Capital Works Budget deliberations, to run the track back into the new Nambour Coles Proprietary Limited development site (former Moreton Sugar Mill site) to terminate in the shaded section on Map Z20202.POIA (Appendix 1) with consideration of the timing of such works to align with the adjoining civil works to be carried out by Coles Pty Ltd; and
- (c) request the Chief Executive Officer to write to the Director-General, Queensland Department of Transport and Main Roads to request the upgradings/re-formation of the intersection of Howard, Currie and Mill Streets, Nambour, with consideration of timing of such works to align with adjoining civil works with respect to the Coles Nambour site. These works should include the raising and relaying of the existing railway line and reinstallation of the traffic and train signalling lights and signage which have been damaged due to a prior motor vehicle accident.

#### AMENDMENT

Council Resolution (OM12/197)

#### Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor R Green

That Council request the Chief Executive Officer, in consultation with the Divisional Councillor, to bring to Council a report including an issues paper for the development of the Nambour Tramway utilising the existing heritage listed sugar cane locomotive line with such reports to cover the following:

- outline of the proposal;
- proposed ownership and operations of rolling stock;
- route alignment;
- property tenure issues;
- essential infrastructure required;
- planning and approval issues;
- key stakeholders and any agreements required;
- community aspirations and limitations;
- cost estimates for
  - o construction (Capital Costs);
  - operating costs;
  - o revenue potential; and
- other items as relevant.
- For: Councillor T Wellington, Councillor R Green, Councillor J O'Pray, Councillor C Dickson, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor J McKay, Councillor C Thompson, Councillor P Cox, Councillor T Dwyer and Councillor M Jamieson.
- Against: Councillor G Rogerson, Councillor S Robinson and Councillor R Baberowski.

Carried.

The amendment moved by Councillor C Thompson and seconded by Councillor R Green became the motion and was put.

# 8.1.4 NOTICE OF MOTION – EXTENSION OF PLANNING SCHEME CONSULTATION

File No: Statutory Meetings

Author: Councillor G Rogerson Notice of Motion

Council Resolution (OM12/198)

Moved:	Councillor G Rogerson
Seconded:	Councillor J McKay

That Council further assist the Sunshine Coast community including community associations and peak industry bodies to participate in the public submission process for the Sunshine Coast Regional Council New Planning Scheme by:

- (a) encouraging all interested parties to contact council planning officers to answer any questions they may have about lodging a submission by the closing date of 14 December 2012;
- (b) undertake further communication with peak industry bodies and community associations to inform them that submissions made by 14 December 2012 may include a request for the opportunity to present their submission and additional supporting information to Council early in 2013; and
- (c) make available two days in early February 2013 to hear such presentations and receive additional supporting information.

#### 8.1.5 NOTICE OF MOTION – STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS NOOSA MAIN BEACH PRECINCT

File No: Statutory Meetings

Author: Councillor R Green Notice of Motion

#### Council Resolution (OM12/199)

#### Moved: Councillor R Green Seconded: Councillor T Wellington

That Council:

- (a) note that following community consultation of affected ratepayers, there was majority support for the proposal to allocate surplus funds from the Noosa Main Beach Precinct Streetscape Levy to additional streetscape improvement;
- (b) authorise the Chief Executive Officer to allocate funds directly to the Hastings Street Association for the identified component of the project sufficient to provide for the initial supply and installation of festive lighting, estimated at \$226,546; and
- (c) note that ownership, with the resultant responsibility for ongoing operating costs and maintenance will vest with the Hastings Street Association.

#### 9 TABLING OF PETITIONS

# 9.1 PETITION – TRAFFIC REDIRECTION QUEEN STREET TO WEST TERRACE, CALOUNDRA

Council Resolution (OM12/200)

#### Moved: Councillor T Dwyer Seconded: Councillor R Baberowski

That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor T Dwyer in relation to the redirection of vehicular traffic from Queen Street to West Terrace, Caloundra be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.

Carried unanimously.

. .....

#### 10 CONFIDENTIAL SESSION

#### **CLOSURE OF THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC**

#### **Council Resolution**

Moved: Councillor C Dickson Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That the meeting be closed to the public pursuant to section 72 (1) (e) and (h) of the Local Government (Operations) Regulation 2010 to consider the following items:

- 10.1.1 Confidential Not For Public Release Major Project Governance Model
- 10.2.1 Confidential Not For Public Release Land Acquisition
- 10.3.1 Confidential Not For Public Release Evans Street Acquisition of Land
- 10.4.1 Confidential Not For Public Release Major Events Sponsorship Program 2012-2013 Round Two

Carried unanimously.

#### **RE-OPENING OF THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC**

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor R Baberowski Seconded: Councillor G Rogerson

That the meeting be re-opened to the public.

#### 10.1 REGIONAL STRATEGY AND PLANNING

10.1.1 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - MAJOR PROJECT GOVERNANCE MODEL.

File No: ECM 13 December 2012

Author: Manager Major Urban Development Regional Strategy and Planning

Council Resolution (OM12/201)

Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor E Hungerford

That Council authorise the Chief Executive Officer to proceed on the basis of direction given in confidential session.

#### **10.2 FINANCE AND BUSINESS**

#### 10.2.1 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - LAND ACQUISITION

File No: ECM 13 December 2012

Author: Acting Manager Property & Business Finance and Business

Council Resolution (OM12/202)

Moved: Councillor J O'Pray Seconded: Councillor S Robinson

That Council authorise the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and finalise a purchase contract in relation to the subject property in accordance with discussions in confidential session.

#### **10.3 INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES**

10.3.1 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - EVANS STREET - ACQUISITION OF LAND

File No: ECM 13 December 2012

Author: Manager Transport and Engineering Services Infrastructure Services

#### Council Resolution (OM12/203)

Moved:	Councillor E Hungerford
Seconded:	Councillor J O'Pray

That Council:

- (a) delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and to finalise the purchase of land as discussed in confidential session;
- (b) note that the settlement of acquisitions will be carried out subject to available funds and additional funds being provided in the 2013/2014 capital budget; and
- (c) delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to proceed with the compulsory land acquisition, subject to available funds, of the following properties in accordance with the Acquisition of Land Act 1967, should a negotiated land acquisition settlement not be achieved:
  - (i) all of Lot 0 on BUP 9084;
  - (ii) all of Lot 1 on BUP 9084;
  - (iii) all of Lot 2 on BUP 9084;
  - (iv) all of Lot 50 on RP 109847;
  - (v) all of Lot 49 on RP 109847; and
  - (vi) approximately 52, square metres of land from Lot 1 on RP177392.

#### **10.4 EXECUTIVE OFFICE**

#### 10.4.1 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - MAJOR EVENTS SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM 2012-2013 ROUND TWO

File No: ECM 13 December 2012

Author: Senior Economic Development Officer - Major Events Executive Office

Council Resolution (OM12/204)

Moved: Councillor J O'Pray Seconded: Councillor R Green

That Council approve the sponsorship of major events under Round Two of the Major Event Sponsorship Program 2012-2013 in accordance with recommendations of the Major Events Advisory Panel as discussed in confidential session.

#### 11 NEXT MEETING

The next Ordinary Meeting will be held on Thursday 31 January 2013 in the Council Chambers, 1 Omrah Avenue, Caloundra commencing at 9.00am.

#### 12 MEETING CLOSURE

The meeting closed at 3.04 pm.

Confirmed date: 31 January 2013

CHAIR

#### 13 APPENDICES

#### ITEM 7.1.1 OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT - APPENDIX A – OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

http://www.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/om 131212/Attach1.pdf

#### ITEM 7.1.1 OCTOBER 2012 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT - APPENDIX B – WRITE-OFF OF UNRECOVERABLE INCOME

http://www.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/om 131212/Attach2.pdf

#### ITEM 7.1.2 2012/2013 BUDGET REVIEW 2 – APP A – BR2 ADJUSTMENTS

http://www.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/om\_131212/Attach3.pdf

### ITEM 7.2.1 2011/2012 BUDGET REVIEW 2 – APP B – 2012/2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BR2

http://www.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/om\_131212/Attach4.pdf

#### ITEM 7.3.1 GLASSHOUSE MOUNTAINS SPORTS COMPLEX MASTER PLAN – APP A – GLASSHOUSE MOUNTAINS SPORTS COMPLEX MASTER PLAN

http://www.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/om\_131212/Attach12.pdf

#### ITEM 7.3.2 COUNCILLOR MEDIA ENGAGEMENT PROTOCOL – APP A – MEDIA ENGAGEMENT PROTOCL - COUNCILLORS

http://www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/om\_131212/Attach13.pdf

# ITEM 7.4.1 DRAFT RURAL FUTURES STRATEGY – APP A – DRAFT RURAL FUTURES STRATEGY

http://www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/om 131212/Attach16.pdf